Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 800617005A *Our Ref: CC3/AIG12022405/Kpe3w2 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GW 6063A(Ol) AND SHD 959T(TP) ON 16/11/2012]

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Case re-opened in Merimen for your perusal.

Thanks,

George Lee

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Chan, Kian-Chuan; Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Your Ref: 800617005 *Our Ref: CC3/A1G12022405/Kpe3w2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GW 6063A(0I)
AND SHD 959T(TP) ON 16/11/2012]

Hi Kc & Bennie,

Matter used to be under Albert’s ID.

TP repairer had come back for settlement as per Hsiao Tong’s email below.
For re-assignment please.

Thanks,

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the



information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
ig;};ies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
g;ggftg ?rgto which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
é)lrimy loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: 800617005 *Our Ref: CC3/A1G12022405/Kpe3w2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GW 6063A(0I) AND
SHD 959T(TP) ON 16/11/2012]

Your Ref: 800617005
Our Ref: CC3/AIG12022405/Kped3w?2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GW 6063A(OI) AND SHD 959T(TP) ON 16/11/2012

We refer to the above matter.

We have temporary close our file on Dec 2014 due to no submission of documents by third party.
Now, Third Party repairer had submitted all the relevant documents for payment(see attached).

In view of this, appreciate if you could assist fo re-open the case in Merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

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

2



responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



